
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 3/4/2013 3:37:43 PM

Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: PG&E's Emergency and Disaster Preparedness Plan Review

Ms. Allen:

Thank you for the email. The Electric Safety and Reliability Branch (ESRB) is definitely 
interested in attending some of the regional meetings, based on ESRB availability, to 
see the process and the feedback received. It appears that the schedule did not make 
it through in your last email, if you could send the schedule over, ESRB will look it 
over and let you know which meeting or meetings we may send to observe the 
process.

Thank you for your time and attention.

Sincerely,

Redacted

Program & Project Supervisor

320 W. 4th Street, Suite 500

Los Angeles, CA 90013

Office d Redacted

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, March 04, 2013 2:59 PM 
To; Redacted
Subject: PG&E's Emergency and Disaster Preparedness Plan Review

SB GT&S 0320352

mailto:MEAe@pge.com


Redacted

Pursuant to Public Utilities Code section 768.6 (AB 1650, 2012), PG&E is hosting a series of 
regional meetings to provide key county and city representatives an opportunity to provide 
written and verbal comments on the Company’s electric emergency and disaster 
preparedness plans. Attached are copies of PG&E’s Electric Emergency Operations Plan and 
Fire Prevention Plan.

The planned meetings will include a presentation by a member of PG&E’s Electric Emergency 
Preparedness and Public Partnerships team intended to provide context to the plans. We will 
then provide an opportunity for feedback and/or questions regarding the plans. If follow up 
meetings would be beneficial we will support scheduling and participation.

Below is a schedule showing the location and time of PG&E’s regional public meetings. These 
meetings are open to the public; however copies of the plans will only be available to 
designated public sector contacts.

Please let me know if you have any questions or would like additional information.

Thank you,

Meredith Allen

Office: 415-973-2868

Qe||; Redacted
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